
From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD
To: "Tim McMinn"
Cc: Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD
Subject: RE: SOGO III SFPRR Lease Fire (Event 4437)
Date: Thursday, April 20, 2017 1:13:00 PM
Attachments: ApprovedWP_RP4437_SOGO SFPRR CAP 041117.pdf

Mr. McMinn:
 
NMOCD approves the proposed remediation plan for 1RP-4437.  Please see the attachment for your
records.
 
Thanks,
 
Olivia Yu
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District I
Olivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment.  In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.
 
 

From: Tim McMinn [mailto:tim@etechenv.com] 
Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2017 11:33 AM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: SOGO III SFPRR Lease Fire (Event 4437)
 
Olivia
Attached is the updated CAP with the work plan that we discussed for your review and approval. Let
me know if you have any questions.
Thanks,
 
 
Tim McMinn
Etech Environmental & Safety Solutions, Inc.
P.O. Box 62228
Midland, Texas 79711
Phone:  432-563-2200
Mobile: 432-967-9062
Fax:      432-563-2213
E-mail:  tim@etechenv.com 
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P.O. Box 62228 Midland • TX • 79711 • Tel: 432-563-2200 • Fax: 432-563-2213 


Environmental & Safety Solutions, Inc. 


 
 
 
 
 
 
Electronic Correspondence 
 
April 12, 2017 
 
Ms. Olivia Yu 
Environmental Specialist, District I 
Oil Conservation Division, EMNRD 
Olivia.yu@state.nm.us 
 
Re: Corrective Action Plan- 4437 
 SOGO III, SFPRR A 
 Legal: Unit K, Sec 27, T9S R37E, Lea County, NM 
 Latitude/Longitude: 33.501784/ -103.145577 
 Etech Proj. Number: 584-7504-000 
 Depth to Groundwater: 150-165 feet - Chevron/Texaco Lea County Depth to Groundwater Map
 Release Type: Produced Water 
 Contaminants of Concern (COC’s)  Threshold Levels 
  Chlorides    1000 mg/kg 
 
Dear Olivia: 
 
Etech Environmental & Safety Solutions, Inc. (Etech) is submitting the following corrective action plan on 
the aforementioned site for your review and approval. 


Background 


On September 7, 2016, lightning struck tanks located at the SFPRR lease causing a release of fluids inside 
the location’s soil containment. Approximately 630 barrels (bbl.) of produced water and oil were 
released into the containment. Approximately 460 bbl. of fluid were recovered and disposed. Tank 
bottoms and solids were jetted using a hot oiler and taken to disposal.  


An initial sampling was conducted of the impacted area on September 13, 2016 by SOGO employees.  
Samples were collected from five (5) locations of the impacted area utilizing a backhoe.  The samples 
were analyzed for TPH, BTEX and Chlorides. The results of analyses determined that TPH and BTEX 
values were below reporting limits. Chloride levels ranged from 48 mg/kg to 5,680 mg/kg.  


An assessment of the site was conducted on September 22, 2016 by Etech. It was determined that the 
release was contained inside the soil containment and impacted an area of approximately 8,000 square 
feet with the exception of less than one bbl. of fluid that was released onto the location. SOGO had 
excavated approximately 400 cubic yards of impacted material and staged the material on plastic for 
disposal. 


Due to the site not being delineated to below 250 mg/kg on initial assessment, the site was further 
delineated on September 22, 2016. A backhoe was utilized to dig test trenches in three separate 
locations inside the containment. Chloride levels ranged from 900 ppm to 11,160 ppm. Additional 
delineation was performed on December 15, 2016.  An air rotary drilling rig was utilized to perform soil 
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borings at five separate locations.  Chloride levels ranged from 41 to 3,890 ppm.  Please find copies of 
the assessment sheets, well records and logs, and the analytical results attached. 


Scope of Work 


The corrective action for this site will be to excavate inside the containment to a depth of four feet. 
Following this, a plastic liner (>20 mil) will be placed inside the excavated area to prevent further vertical 
migration of chlorides. Oil tanks are still in production inside the battery, therefore excavation of soils 
inside the containment will be conducted only in areas where it is practicably possible to do so without 
disturbing the soil integrity around the tanks. SOGO initially excavated impacted areas inside the 
containment to a depth of 2-3 feet below ground surface (bgs). Therefore, Etech will excavate 
approximately 1-2 feet bgs. A trench was present inside of the containment on the north side that ran 
from east to west prior to the lightning strike. Delineation data from sample points on the south side of 
the containment show soils are below threshold levels, therefore further excavation will not be 
conducted on the southern half of the containment. Excavation will be conducted on the northern half 
where the trench was located and elevated levels of chlorides remain (See Figure 1). 


Once soils are excavated, samples will be collected from the excavated area. Excavated soil will be 
disposed of to a permitted disposal facility. The lined excavated area will then be backfilled with clean 
material. We believe this to be the most practicable way to approach this site. The corrective action 
goals for this project will be 1,000 mg/kg of chlorides. The levels of TPH and BTEX found from the 
assessment are below action levels for this project, therefore they will not be tested for going forward.  


Notifications and Special Conditions 


1. The OCD will be notified prior to the commencement of on-site operations. 


2. The OCD will be notified prior to each sampling event to allow the opportunity to witness the 
sampling events. Splits will be made available if requested. 


3. A final report documenting the closure of the site will be submitted along with a final C-141. 
 
Thank you for your assistance on this matter. Should you have any questions, require additional 
information, or have any additional stipulations for this site, please me at (432) 563-2200 (office) or via 
email at tim@etechenv.com. 
 
 
Respectfully: 


 
Tim McMinn 
Project Manager 
Etech Environmental & Safety Solutions, Inc.   
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Attachment A 
Initial C-141 
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Attachment B 


Annotated Aerial Imagery 
  







  
Figure 1 


General Site Location 
Excavation Plan 


 
 
 


Stanolind Oil & Gas III, LLC 
SFPRR Lease 


 
 


Project Number 
584-7504-000 


 


 
Note: 
Red shaded area denotes 
area to be further 
excavated and lined with a 
poly liner. 
 


Prepared For: 
 


Stanolind Oil & Gas 
PO Box 210 


Midland, Texas 79702 
 
Prepared By: 
 
Etech Environmental and 
Safety Solutions, Inc. 
P.O. Box 62228 
Midland ,TX 79711 
 


 


 


Below Grade Abandoned FG Line 


Stockpile of Excavated Material 


Stockpile of Excavated Material 


Area to be Further Excavated 







Assessment Results 
Sample  


I.D. 
Depth 


(ft.) 
Chlorides 
(mg/kg) 


NE* 1 1,760 
NE* 2 3,120 
NE* 3 5,680 
NE** 6 900 
NE** 7 3,100 
SE* 1 112 
SE* 2 48 
SE* 3 128 
Middle* 1 624 
Middle* 2 640 
Middle* 3 736 
Middle** 5 990 
Middle** 8 11,160 
SW* 1 240 
SW* 2 240 
SW* 3 352 
NW* 1 2,040 
NW* 2 2,360 
NW* 3 2,880 
NW** 4 1,090 
NW** 5 1,800 
NW** 7 1,620 
NW** 8 990 
* Denotes soil sample collected on 
9/13/2016.  Chloride concentration based 
on laboratory analysis.  Chloride,TPH, and 
BTEX  analytical attached. 
** Denotes soil sample collected on 
9/22/2016.  Chloride concentration based 
on field test. 


Delineation 
& 


Assessment Report © 


Lease Name:  SOGO SFPRR #26 Case No.:   Event 4437 


Date Assessed:  9/22/16     


Below Grade Abandoned FG Line 


Stockpile of Excavated Material 


Stockpile of Excavated Material 







Assessment Results 
Sample  


I.D. 
Depth 


(ft.) 
Chlorides 
(mg/kg) 


NE a* 9 490 
NE a* 11 350 
NE a* 13 350 
NE a** 15 83.7 
NE a** 17 41 
N1* 2 910 
N1* 4 510 
N1* 6 380 
N1** 8 223 
N2* 2 900 
N2* 4 1,690 
N2* 6 560 
N2** 8 521 
N2** 10 969 
N2** 12 249 
NW a** 10 83.3 
NW a** 12 228 
Middle a* 10 3,360 
Middle a* 12 3,620 
Middle a* 14 3,620 
Middle a* 16 2,510 
Middle a* 18 820 
Middle a* 20 3,360 
Middle a* 22 3,890 
Middle a* 24 2,510 
Middle a* 26 320 
Middle a** 28 296 
Middle a** 30 198 
* Denotes chloride concentration based on field test. 


** Denotes chloride concentration based on laboratory 
analysis.   Chloride, TPH, and BTEX analytical attached. 
 


Delineation 
& 


Assessment Report © 


Lease Name:  SOGO SFPRR #26 Case No.:   Event 4437 


Date Assessed:  12/15/16     


Below Grade Abandoned FG Line 


SB1 
SB2 


SB3 
SB4 


SB5 
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Attachment C 
Well Records and Logs 
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Attachment D 
Photograph Log 
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View of tank battery looking to the northwest. 
 


 
View of front of tank battery looking to the east. 
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View of the northwest corner of the tank battery. 
 


 
View of tank pad where previous tanks were located looking east; stockpile of excavated material in background. 
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View of Middle test trench. 
 


 
View of NW test trench. 
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View of NE test trench. 
 


 
View of stockpile of excavated impacted material. 
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View of stockpile of excavated impacted material. 
 


 
View of boring NE a after plugging and abandonment. 
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View of of boring N1 after plugging and abandonment. 
 


 
View of drilling operations at the boring N2 location. 
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View of boring N2 after plugging and abandonment. 
 
 


 
View of boring NW a after plugging and abandonment. 
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View of emplacement of bentonite plug in boring Middle a during plugging and abandonment. 
 
 


 
View of boring Middle a after plugging and abandonment. 
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Close up view of boring Middle a after plugging and abandonment. 
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Attachment E 
Analytical Results 


 
 







PHONE (575) 393-2326 ° 101 E. MARLAND ° HOBBS, NM 88240


STANOLIND OIL & GAS LLC


RE: S F P R R #26


MIDLAND, TX 79701


310 W. WALL STREET, STE. 1000


JACKIE WASHBURN


Enclosed are the results of analyses for samples received by the laboratory on 09/13/16  11:25.


Cardinal Laboratories is accredited through Texas NELAP under certificate number T104704398-16-8.  Accreditation 


applies to drinking water, non-potable water and solid and chemical materials.  All accredited analytes are denoted by 


an asterisk (*).  For a complete list of accredited analytes and matrices visit the TCEQ website at


www.tceq.texas.gov/field/qa/lab_accred_certif.html.


Cardinal Laboratories is accreditated through the State of Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment for:


Method EPA 552.2            Haloacetic Acids (HAA-5)


Method EPA 524.2            Total Trihalomethanes (TTHM)


Method EPA 524.4            Regulated VOCs (V1, V2, V3)


Accreditation applies to public drinking water matrices.


This report meets NELAP requirements and is made up of a cover page, analytical results, and a copy of the original 


chain-of-custody.  If you have any questions concerning this report, please feel free to contact me.


Sincerely, 


September 14, 2016


Celey D. Keene


Lab Director/Quality Manager
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PHONE (575) 393-2326 ° 101 E. MARLAND ° HOBBS, NM 88240


STANOLIND OIL & GAS LLC


310 W. WALL STREET, STE. 1000


JACKIE WASHBURN


MIDLAND TX, 79701


(432) 640-0099


Analytical Results For:


Fax To:


Received:


Reported:


Project Name:


Project Number:


Project Location:


Sampling Date:


Sampling Type:


Sampling Condition:


Sample Received By:


09/14/2016


09/13/2016 09/13/2016


S F P R R #26


NONE GIVEN


LEA COUNTY, NM


Soil


Cool & Intact


Jodi Henson


Sample ID: NORTH EAST @ 1' (H602043-01)


Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier


mg/kg Analyzed By: MSBTEX 8021B


Benzene* <0.050 0.050 09/13/2016 ND 2.06 103 4.532.00


Toluene* <0.050 0.050 09/13/2016 ND 2.02 101 3.312.00


Ethylbenzene* <0.050 0.050 09/13/2016 ND 1.96 98.2 3.252.00


Total Xylenes* <0.150 0.150 09/13/2016 ND 5.97 99.5 3.056.00


Total BTEX <0.300 0.300 09/13/2016 ND


Surrogate: 4-Bromofluorobenzene (PID) 98.8 % 73.6-140


Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier


mg/kg Analyzed By: ACChloride, SM4500Cl-B


Chloride 1760 16.0 09/14/2016 ND 432 108 0.00400


Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier


mg/kg Analyzed By: MSTPH 8015M


GRO C6-C10 <10.0 10.0 09/13/2016 ND 193 96.7 0.0781200


DRO >C10-C28 <10.0 10.0 09/13/2016 ND 196 97.8 1.72200


Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctane 86.0 % 35-147


Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctadecane 94.3 % 28-171


Cardinal Laboratories


PLEASE NOTE:  Liability and Damages.  Cardinal�s liability and client�s exclusive remedy for any claim arising, whether based in contract or tort, shall be limited to the amount paid by client for analyses.  All claims, including those for negligence and 


any other cause whatsoever shall be deemed waived unless made in writing and received by Cardinal within thirty (30) days after completion of the applicable service.  In no event shall Cardinal be liable for incidental or consequential damages, 


including, without limitation, business interruptions, loss of use, or loss of profits incurred by client, its subsidiaries, affiliates or successors arising out of or related to the performance of the services hereunder by Cardinal, regardless of whether such 


claim is based upon any of the above stated reasons or otherwise.  Results relate only to the samples identified above.  This report shall not be reproduced except in full with written approval of Cardinal Laboratories.


 *=Accredited Analyte


Celey D. Keene, Lab Director/Quality Manager
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


Sample ID: NORTH EAST @ 2' (H602043-02)


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


Surrogate: 4-Bromofluorobenzene (PID) 97.9 % 73.6-140


Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier


mg/kg Analyzed By: ACChloride, SM4500Cl-B


Chloride 3120 16.0 09/14/2016 ND 432 108 0.00400


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


Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctane 83.5 % 35-147


Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctadecane 92.4 % 28-171


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


Sample ID: NORTH EAST @ 3' (H602043-03)


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


Surrogate: 4-Bromofluorobenzene (PID) 98.1 % 73.6-140


Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier


mg/kg Analyzed By: ACChloride, SM4500Cl-B


Chloride 5680 16.0 09/14/2016 ND 432 108 0.00400


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


Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctane 81.0 % 35-147


Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctadecane 89.4 % 28-171


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


Sample ID: NORTH WEST @ 1' (H602043-04)


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


Surrogate: 4-Bromofluorobenzene (PID) 99.4 % 73.6-140


Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier


mg/kg Analyzed By: ACChloride, SM4500Cl-B


Chloride 2040 16.0 09/14/2016 ND 432 108 0.00400


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


Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctane 88.0 % 35-147


Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctadecane 84.8 % 28-171


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


Sample ID: NORTH WEST @ 2' (H602043-05)


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


Surrogate: 4-Bromofluorobenzene (PID) 99.6 % 73.6-140


Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier


mg/kg Analyzed By: ACChloride, SM4500Cl-B


Chloride 2360 16.0 09/14/2016 ND 432 108 0.00400


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


Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctane 87.6 % 35-147


Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctadecane 77.8 % 28-171


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


Sample ID: NORTH WEST @ 3' (H602043-06)


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


Surrogate: 4-Bromofluorobenzene (PID) 97.3 % 73.6-140


Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier


mg/kg Analyzed By: ACChloride, SM4500Cl-B


Chloride 2880 16.0 09/14/2016 ND 432 108 0.00400


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


Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctane 85.0 % 35-147


Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctadecane 93.7 % 28-171


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


Sample ID: SOUTH EAST @ 1' (H602043-07)


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


Surrogate: 4-Bromofluorobenzene (PID) 99.9 % 73.6-140


Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier


mg/kg Analyzed By: ACChloride, SM4500Cl-B


Chloride 112 16.0 09/14/2016 ND 432 108 0.00400


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


Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctane 86.4 % 35-147


Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctadecane 88.6 % 28-171


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


Sample ID: SOUTH EAST @ 2' (H602043-08)


Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier


mg/kg Analyzed By: MSBTEX 8021B


Benzene* <0.050 0.050 09/14/2016 ND 2.06 103 4.532.00


Toluene* <0.050 0.050 09/14/2016 ND 2.02 101 3.312.00


Ethylbenzene* <0.050 0.050 09/14/2016 ND 1.96 98.2 3.252.00


Total Xylenes* <0.150 0.150 09/14/2016 ND 5.97 99.5 3.056.00


Total BTEX <0.300 0.300 09/14/2016 ND


Surrogate: 4-Bromofluorobenzene (PID) 98.4 % 73.6-140


Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier


mg/kg Analyzed By: ACChloride, SM4500Cl-B


Chloride 48.0 16.0 09/14/2016 ND 432 108 0.00400


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


Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctane 76.5 % 35-147


Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctadecane 89.0 % 28-171


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


Sample ID: SOUTH EAST @ 3' (H602043-09)


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


Chloride 128 16.0 09/14/2016 ND 432 108 0.00400


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


Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctane 73.8 % 35-147


Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctadecane 84.3 % 28-171


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


Sample ID: SOUTH WEST @ 1' (H602043-10)


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


Surrogate: 4-Bromofluorobenzene (PID) 98.3 % 73.6-140


Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier


mg/kg Analyzed By: ACChloride, SM4500Cl-B


Chloride 240 16.0 09/14/2016 ND 432 108 0.00400


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


Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctadecane 90.3 % 28-171


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


Sample ID: SOUTH WEST @ 2' (H602043-11)


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


Surrogate: 4-Bromofluorobenzene (PID) 98.7 % 73.6-140


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


Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctane 62.9 % 35-147


Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctadecane 75.7 % 28-171


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


Sample ID: SOUTH WEST @ 3' (H602043-12)


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


Chloride 352 16.0 09/14/2016 ND 432 108 0.00400


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


Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctane 72.2 % 35-147


Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctadecane 84.1 % 28-171


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


Sample ID: MIDDLE @ 1' (H602043-13)


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


Surrogate: 4-Bromofluorobenzene (PID) 97.8 % 73.6-140


Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier


mg/kg Analyzed By: ACChloride, SM4500Cl-B


Chloride 624 16.0 09/14/2016 ND 432 108 0.00400


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


Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctane 82.6 % 35-147


Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctadecane 94.7 % 28-171


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


Sample ID: MIDDLE @ 2' (H602043-14)


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


Surrogate: 4-Bromofluorobenzene (PID) 99.2 % 73.6-140


Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier


mg/kg Analyzed By: ACChloride, SM4500Cl-B


Chloride 640 16.0 09/14/2016 ND 432 108 0.00400


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


Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctane 84.6 % 35-147


Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctadecane 96.4 % 28-171


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


Sample ID: MIDDLE @ 3' (H602043-15)


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


Surrogate: 4-Bromofluorobenzene (PID) 99.8 % 73.6-140


Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier


mg/kg Analyzed By: ACChloride, SM4500Cl-B


Chloride 736 16.0 09/14/2016 ND 432 108 0.00400


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


Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctane 83.6 % 35-147


Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctadecane 89.9 % 28-171


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


Notes and Definitions 


Relative Percent DifferenceRPD


Analyte NOT DETECTED at or above the reporting limitND


** Samples not received at proper temperature of 6°C or below.


Insufficient time to reach temperature.***


Chloride by SM4500Cl-B does not require samples be received at or below 6°C-


Samples reported on an as received basis (wet) unless otherwise noted on report


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


Page 17 of 19







Page 18 of 19







Page 19 of 19







PERMIAN BASIN 


ENVIRONMENTAL LAB, LP


1400 Rankin Hwy


Midland, TX 79701


Report Date: 12/22/16 


Project Number: 584-7504-000


Lab Order Number: 6L19002


Prepared for:


Analytical Report


Tim McMinn


13000 West County Road 100


Odessa, TX 79765


Project: SFPRR LEASE FIRE


E Tech Environmental & Safety Solutions, Inc.


Location:  Tatum , NM


NELAP/TCEQ # T104704156-13-3
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Project:


Project Number:


Project Manager:


E Tech Environmental & Safety Solutions, Inc.


13000 West County Road 100


SFPRR LEASE FIRE


584-7504-000


Tim McMinnOdessa TX, 79765


Fax: (432) 563-2213


Sample ID Laboratory ID Matrix Date Sampled


ANALYTICAL REPORT FOR SAMPLES


Date Received


NE a 15' 6L19002-01 Soil 12/15/16 09:35 12-19-2016 10:00


NE a 17' 6L19002-02 Soil 12/15/16 09:40 12-19-2016 10:00


NW a 10' 6L19002-03 Soil 12/15/16 10:30 12-19-2016 10:00


NW a 12' 6L19002-04 Soil 12/15/16 10:35 12-19-2016 10:00


N2 8' 6L19002-05 Soil 12/15/16 12:25 12-19-2016 10:00


N2 10' 6L19002-06 Soil 12/15/16 12:30 12-19-2016 10:00


N2 12' 6L19002-07 Soil 12/15/16 12:35 12-19-2016 10:00


Middle a 28' 6L19002-08 Soil 12/15/16 14:35 12-19-2016 10:00


Middle a 30' 6L19002-09 Soil 12/15/16 14:40 12-19-2016 10:00


1400 Rankin HWY Midland, TX 79701  432-686-7235
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


ResultAnalyte Limit Batch


Reporting


Prepared Analyzed Method Notes DilutionUnits


NE a 15'


6L19002-01 (Soil)


Permian Basin Environmental Lab, L.P.


General Chemistry Parameters by EPA / Standard Methods


83.7 12/19/16 12/20/16 Chloride 1.04 mg/kg dry 1 P6L1903 EPA 300.0


4.0 12/20/16 12/20/16 % Moisture 0.1 % 1 P6L2001 % calculation


Permian Basin Environmental Lab, L.P.
The results in this report apply to the samples analyzed in accordance with the samples 


received in the laboratory. This analytical report must be reproduced in its entirety, 


with written approval of Permian Basin Environmental Lab.


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


NE a 17'


6L19002-02 (Soil)


Permian Basin Environmental Lab, L.P.


General Chemistry Parameters by EPA / Standard Methods


41.0 12/19/16 12/20/16 Chloride 1.14 mg/kg dry 1 P6L1903 EPA 300.0


12.0 12/20/16 12/20/16 % Moisture 0.1 % 1 P6L2001 % calculation


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


NW a 10'


6L19002-03 (Soil)


Permian Basin Environmental Lab, L.P.


General Chemistry Parameters by EPA / Standard Methods


83.3 12/19/16 12/20/16 Chloride 1.16 mg/kg dry 1 P6L1903 EPA 300.0


14.0 12/20/16 12/20/16 % Moisture 0.1 % 1 P6L2001 % calculation


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


NW a 12'


6L19002-04 (Soil)


Permian Basin Environmental Lab, L.P.


General Chemistry Parameters by EPA / Standard Methods


228 12/19/16 12/20/16 Chloride 1.16 mg/kg dry 1 P6L1903 EPA 300.0


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


Page 6 of 15







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


N2 8'


6L19002-05 (Soil)


Permian Basin Environmental Lab, L.P.


General Chemistry Parameters by EPA / Standard Methods


521 12/19/16 12/20/16 Chloride 1.06 mg/kg dry 1 P6L1903 EPA 300.0


6.0 12/20/16 12/20/16 % Moisture 0.1 % 1 P6L2001 % calculation


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


N2 10'


6L19002-06 (Soil)


Permian Basin Environmental Lab, L.P.


General Chemistry Parameters by EPA / Standard Methods


969 12/19/16 12/20/16 Chloride 1.09 mg/kg dry 1 P6L1903 EPA 300.0


8.0 12/20/16 12/20/16 % Moisture 0.1 % 1 P6L2001 % calculation


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


N2 12'


6L19002-07 (Soil)


Permian Basin Environmental Lab, L.P.


General Chemistry Parameters by EPA / Standard Methods


249 12/19/16 12/20/16 Chloride 1.15 mg/kg dry 1 P6L1903 EPA 300.0


13.0 12/20/16 12/20/16 % Moisture 0.1 % 1 P6L2001 % calculation


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


Middle a 28'


6L19002-08 (Soil)


Permian Basin Environmental Lab, L.P.


General Chemistry Parameters by EPA / Standard Methods


296 12/19/16 12/20/16 Chloride 1.06 mg/kg dry 1 P6L1904 EPA 300.0


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


Middle a 30'


6L19002-09 (Soil)


Permian Basin Environmental Lab, L.P.


General Chemistry Parameters by EPA / Standard Methods


198 12/19/16 12/20/16 Chloride 1.09 mg/kg dry 1 P6L1904 EPA 300.0


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


Result Limit


Reporting


Units Level


Spike


Result


Source


%REC


%REC


Limits RPD


RPD


Limit Notes  Analyte


General Chemistry Parameters by EPA / Standard Methods - Quality Control


Permian Basin Environmental Lab, L.P.


Batch P6L1903 - *** DEFAULT PREP ***


Blank (P6L1903-BLK1) Prepared: 12/19/16  Analyzed: 12/20/16 


Chloride mg/kg wetND 1.00


LCS (P6L1903-BS1) Prepared: 12/19/16  Analyzed: 12/20/16 


Chloride mg/kg wet379 1.00 400 80-12094.9


LCS Dup (P6L1903-BSD1) Prepared: 12/19/16  Analyzed: 12/20/16 


Chloride mg/kg wet382 1.00 400 2080-12095.5 0.620


Duplicate (P6L1903-DUP1) Prepared: 12/19/16  Analyzed: 12/20/16 Source: 6L16006-23


Chloride mg/kg dry282 5.88 261 207.78


Duplicate (P6L1903-DUP2) Prepared: 12/19/16  Analyzed: 12/20/16 Source: 6L16006-35


Chloride mg/kg dry412 1.16 418 201.52


Matrix Spike (P6L1903-MS1) Prepared: 12/19/16  Analyzed: 12/20/16 Source: 6L16006-23


Chloride mg/kg dry1800 5.88 1410 261 80-120109


Batch P6L1904 - *** DEFAULT PREP ***


Blank (P6L1904-BLK1) Prepared: 12/19/16  Analyzed: 12/20/16 


Chloride mg/kg wetND 1.00


LCS (P6L1904-BS1) Prepared: 12/19/16  Analyzed: 12/20/16 


Chloride mg/kg wet384 1.00 400 80-12096.1


LCS Dup (P6L1904-BSD1) Prepared: 12/19/16  Analyzed: 12/20/16 


Chloride mg/kg wet390 1.00 400 2080-12097.5 1.45


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


Duplicate (P6L1904-DUP1) Prepared: 12/19/16  Analyzed: 12/20/16 Source: 6L19002-08


Chloride mg/kg dry280 1.06 296 205.52


Duplicate (P6L1904-DUP2) Prepared: 12/19/16  Analyzed: 12/20/16 Source: 6L19010-03


Chloride mg/kg dry533 1.05 527 201.15


Matrix Spike (P6L1904-MS1) Prepared: 12/19/16  Analyzed: 12/20/16 Source: 6L19002-08


Chloride mg/kg dry1250 1.06 1060 296 80-12089.6


Batch P6L2001 - *** DEFAULT PREP ***


Blank (P6L2001-BLK1) Prepared & Analyzed: 12/20/16 


% Moisture %ND 0.1


Duplicate (P6L2001-DUP1) Prepared & Analyzed: 12/20/16 Source: 6L19005-02


% Moisture %4.0 0.1 4.0 200.00


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


BULK Samples received in Bulk soil containers


Sample results reported on a dry weight basis


Relative Percent DifferenceRPD


dry


Not ReportedNR


Analyte NOT DETECTED at or above the reporting limitND


Analyte DETECTEDDET


Laboratory Control Spike


Matrix SpikeMS


LCS


DuplicateDup


This material is intended only for the use of the individual (s) or entity to whom it is addressed, and may contain 


information that is privileged and confidential.


If you have received this material in error, please notify us immediately at 432-686-7235.


Report Approved By: Date: 12/22/2016


Brent Barron, Laboratory Director/Technical Director


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


Report Date: 01/10/17 


Project Number: 584-7504-000


Lab Order Number: 7A06003


Prepared for:


Analytical Report


Tim McMinn


13000 West County Road 100


Odessa, TX 79765


Project: SFPRR LEASE FIRE


E Tech Environmental & Safety Solutions, Inc.


Location:  Tatum NM


NELAP/TCEQ # T104704156-13-3


Page 1 of 6







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


N1 8' 7A06003-01 Soil 12/15/16 13:10 01-06-2017 11:45


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


N1 8'


7A06003-01 (Soil)


Permian Basin Environmental Lab, L.P.


General Chemistry Parameters by EPA / Standard Methods


223 01/06/17 01/09/17 Chloride 1.06 mg/kg dry 1 P7A0601 EPA 300.0


6.0 01/09/17 01/09/17 % Moisture 0.1 % 1 P7A0904 % calculation


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


Batch P7A0601 - *** DEFAULT PREP ***


Blank (P7A0601-BLK1) Prepared: 01/06/17  Analyzed: 01/09/17 


Chloride mg/kg wetND 1.00


LCS (P7A0601-BS1) Prepared: 01/06/17  Analyzed: 01/09/17 


Chloride mg/kg wet442 1.00 400 80-120111


LCS Dup (P7A0601-BSD1) Prepared: 01/06/17  Analyzed: 01/09/17 


Chloride mg/kg wet415 1.00 400 2080-120104 6.43


Duplicate (P7A0601-DUP1) Prepared: 01/06/17  Analyzed: 01/09/17 Source: 7A06001-01


Chloride mg/kg dry53.1 1.18 53.6 200.971


Duplicate (P7A0601-DUP2) Prepared: 01/06/17  Analyzed: 01/09/17 Source: 7A06002-06


Chloride mg/kg dry10900 55.6 10500 203.83


Matrix Spike (P7A0601-MS1) Prepared: 01/06/17  Analyzed: 01/09/17 Source: 7A06001-01


Chloride mg/kg dry1200 1.18 1180 53.6 80-12097.1


Batch P7A0904 - *** DEFAULT PREP ***


Blank (P7A0904-BLK1) Prepared & Analyzed: 01/09/17 


% Moisture %ND 0.1


Duplicate (P7A0904-DUP1) Prepared & Analyzed: 01/09/17 Source: 7A06002-06


% Moisture %11.0 0.1 10.0 209.52


Duplicate (P7A0904-DUP2) Prepared & Analyzed: 01/09/17 Source: 7A09001-01


% Moisture %2.0 0.1 1.0 2066.7


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


Report Approved By: Date: 1/10/2017


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


Page 5 of 6







Page 6 of 6





		Background

		Scope of Work

		Notifications and Special Conditions

		SFPRR 4437 Delineation Data 092716.pdf

		Slide Number 1



		Presentation2.pdf

		Slide Number 1

		Slide Number 2

		Slide Number 3



		1.18.17 Presentation1 12.15.16 - Copy - Copy.pdf

		Slide Number 1

		Slide Number 2

		Slide Number 3











CONFIDENTIAL 
This e-mail message, including any attachments, is intended solely for the individual(s) named above.
It contains confidential and/or proprietary information.  If you are not the intended recipient, please
do not read, copy or distribute it or any information it contains.  Please immediately notify the
sender by return mail and delete it.
 

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Monday, April 03, 2017 2:31 PM
To: Tim McMinn; Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD
Cc: 'Bill Priebe'; 'Fred Holmes'
Subject: RE: SOGO III SFPRR Lease Fire (Event 4437)
 
Dear Tim:
 
Thank you for the update.
 
A pleasure to meet you,
OIivia
 
 

From: Tim McMinn [mailto:tim@etechenv.com] 
Sent: Monday, April 3, 2017 1:01 PM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD
<Tomas.Oberding@state.nm.us>
Cc: 'Bill Priebe' <bpriebe@stanolind.com>; 'Fred Holmes' <fred@etechenv.com>
Subject: RE: SOGO III SFPRR Lease Fire (Event 4437)
 
Olivia
Thank you for taking the time out of your busy schedule to meet with me on Friday. We will submit a
CAP to excavate the impacted areas to a depth of 4 feet below ground surface and install a liner that
is at least 20 mils. Hope you had a nice weekend.
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

mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us
mailto:tim@etechenv.com
mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us
mailto:Tomas.Oberding@state.nm.us
mailto:bpriebe@stanolind.com
mailto:fred@etechenv.com
x-apple-data-detectors://20/1
x-apple-data-detectors://20/1
tel:432-563-2200
tel:432-967-9062
tel:432-563-2213
mailto:tim@etechenv.com


sender by return mail and delete it.
 

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 1:16 PM
To: Tim McMinn; Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD
Cc: geoff@etechenv.com; 'Bill Priebe'; Fred Holmes
Subject: RE: SOGO III SFPRR Lease Fire (Event 4437)
 
Mr. McMinn:
 
Yes. Will you be available to meet in the OCD-Hobbs office at 2pm on Friday, Mar 31?
 
Olivia
 

From: Tim McMinn [mailto:tim@etechenv.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 7:58 AM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD
<Tomas.Oberding@state.nm.us>
Cc: geoff@etechenv.com; 'Bill Priebe' <bpriebe@stanolind.com>; Fred Holmes
<fred@etechenv.com>
Subject: FW: SOGO III SFPRR Lease Fire (Event 4437)
 
Olivia
As we discussed yesterday on the phone, below is the correspondence that I had with Kristen in
September regarding her request to delineate to 250 ppm. I’ll be in Eddy county sampling a site on
Friday, would you be available at your office in the afternoon to discuss options going forward for
closing this site?
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
Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2016 11:44 AM
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To: 'Lynch, Kristen, EMNRD'
Cc: 'Bill Priebe'; 'Fred Holmes'; 'Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD'
Subject: RE: SOGO III SFPRR Lease Fire (Event 4437)
 
Thanks Kristen,
The analytical is at the back of the attached report. We will proceed with delineation to 250 per your
requirement.
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
 

From: Lynch, Kristen, EMNRD [mailto:Kristen.Lynch@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2016 11:26 AM
To: Tim McMinn
Cc: 'Bill Priebe'; Fred Holmes; Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD
Subject: RE: SOGO III SFPRR Lease Fire (Event 4437)
 
Good Morning,
 
I would like to see the analytical data for this site, if you could send them to me.  NMOCD requires
delineation to  250 Cl-, prior to getting a work plan.  Yes you will need to do further delineation to
achieve our requirement.
 
Thank You,
 
Kristen D. Lynch
Environmental Specialist, District 1
Oil Conservation Division, EMNRD
(575) 393-6161 ext. 111
575-370-3180 (emergency-cell)
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate
contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment.  In addition, OCD
approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or
regulations.
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From: Tim McMinn [mailto:tim@etechenv.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2016 6:08 PM
To: Lynch, Kristen, EMNRD
Cc: 'Bill Priebe'; Fred Holmes
Subject: RE: SOGO III SFPRR Lease Fire (Event 4437)
 
Kristen,
 
As discussed this morning for the above project we dug test trenches down to 7-8 feet to try to
reach chloride levels of 250 ppm. Utilizing the backhoe, we were unable to reach 250 ppm, however
we did have readings between 900-3,000 ppm. For the ‘Middle’ 8 foot sample, I believe that to be an
outlier. If further investigation is needed in that area, or other areas please let me know. I’ve
attached the data that we have as of now and our proposal for the cleanup for your review and
approval. If you have any questions, let me know.
 
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
Sent: Monday, September 26, 2016 3:46 PM
To: 'Kristen.Lynch@state.nm.us'
Subject: SOGO III SFPRR Lease Fire (Event 4437)
 
Kristen
We have been contracted out by SOGO to cleanup the SFPRR lease fire. Could you please give me a
call? I would like to our delineation data. You may reach me on my cell at 432-967-9062.
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
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From: Geoff Leking
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD; Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD
Cc: "Bill Priebe"; brian@etechenv.com; "Tim McMinn"
Subject: RE: Revised SOGO SFPRR A CAP - 1RP 4437
Date: Tuesday, March 28, 2017 2:56:26 PM

Olivia

To clarify, using N1 as an example, we are below a chloride concentration of
600 mg/kg at 4' below ground surface (bgs) with a field test value of 510
mg/kg, 6' bgs with a field test value of 380 mg/kg, and 8' bgs with a
laboratory result of 223 mg/kg.  Therefore, to verify the approximate 10'
interval below 600 mg/kg, we will analyze the 12' bgs sample which is the
minimum depth of confirmation sample.

Geoff Leking

Etech Environmental & Safety Solutions, Inc.
PO Box 62228
Midland, Texas 79711
Office: (432)563-2200 ext. 212
Fax: (432)563-2213

CONFIDENTIAL
This e-mail message, including any attachments, is intended solely for the
individual(s) named above.  It contains confidential and/or propriety
information.  If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read,
copy or distribute it or any information it contains.  Please immediately
notify the sender by return mail and delete it.

-----Original Message-----
From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us]
Sent: Monday, March 27, 2017 10:34 AM
To: Geoff Leking; Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD
Cc: 'Bill Priebe'; brian@etechenv.com; 'Tim McMinn'
Subject: RE: Revised SOGO SFPRR A CAP - 1RP 4437

Dear Mr. Leking:

Please note and address these concerns regarding the delineation workplan
for 1RP-4437.

1. NMOCD's permissible chloride levels for delineation is 600 mg/kg, not
1000 mg/kg and maintained for optimally 10 ft. further in depth with some
flexibility due to depth to groundwater at this location. As such, further
delineation is required for N1, N2, NW, and Middle with depth intervals < 5
ft. I will accept the following minimum depth of bottom confirmation
samples:
N1 at 12 ft. bgs
N2 at 20 ft. bgs
NW at 18 ft. bgs
Middle a at 24 ft. bgs

2. Bottom confirmation samples at minimum 8 ft. bgs. are needed at SE and SW
corners.
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3. Please provide additional details about the proposed remediation
procedure using DeSalt. NMOCD does not approve of using DeSalt to flush
chlorides down the soil profile without a plan to collect and/or recycle the
resultant effluent. How much fresh water will be used? How will the effluent
be collected for disposal or recycled for additional flushings?

Any laboratory analyses need to be accompanied by field chloride tests.
Please let me know if clarification is needed or you would like to request a
meeting.

Thanks,
Olivia

-----Original Message-----
From: Geoff Leking [mailto:geoff@etechenv.com]
Sent: Monday, March 20, 2017 11:27 AM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Cc: 'Bill Priebe' <bpriebe@stanolind.com>; brian@etechenv.com; 'Tim McMinn'
<tim@etechenv.com>
Subject: Revised SOGO SFPRR A CAP - 1RP 4437

Olivia

Etech Environmental & Safety Solutions, Inc. is pleased to submit to you the
revised SOGO III, SFPRR A - 1RP 4437 Corrective Action Plan.  The following
edits have been made:

1) The annotated imagery has been edited to demarcate which soil samples
were collected on 9/13/2016 and which soil samples were collected on
9/22/2016.  In addition, the annotation has been edited to demarcate which
chloride concentrations are based on laboratory analysis and which are based
on field tests. 

2) The annotated imagery has been edited to identify which soil bore log
corresponds to which sample ID.

3) The text of the report has been edited to indicate that the soil samples
collected on 9/13/2016 were collected utilizing a backhoe.

Please contact me if you have questions or concerns.  Thank you, Olivia.

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
Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2017 8:11 AM
To: Geoff Leking
Cc: Bill Priebe
Subject: RE: SOGO SFPRR CAP

Dear Mr. Leking:

Please make the necessary edits to the delineation workplan for 1RP-4437 and
I will review again.

Olivia

-----Original Message-----
From: Geoff Leking [mailto:geoff@etechenv.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2017 12:20 PM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Cc: Bill Priebe <bpriebe@stanolind.com>
Subject: SOGO SFPRR CAP

Olivia

Besides the edits you asked me to make, does the plan seem adequate?  Thank
you.

Sent from my iPhone
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